Wxv
R -,
Q} UNION TERRITORY OF JAMMU & mﬁéﬂéY DIVISION
OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER P
RAMBAN o icom

Fax No. 01998-244935. E/mail: - xenpmgsyram Code. = 182143 —

Address — Near Bhaderwah Morh Batote, PO Batote, Pin C0CC: ——————

The Divisional Forest Officer
Batote

. -11- 4
No.EE/PMGSY/DR/.2 8 53- 55 Date:- 29 -11-202

Sub.:- Request for withdrawal of proposal No.
FP/JK/Road/154569/2022, dated 18-04-2022 for Batote to

Chakwa Road, JKO4-133, Phase-VII, Stage-I.

Ref.:- EDS raised on 24-10-2024 to clarify whether any AA exists/ has
been issued for the fresh proposal uploaded by UA as the project
in question has been sanctioned for the existing project for
which forest land already stands diverted and whether if in the
negative can the case be processed.

R/Sir,

In reference to the subject cited above, it is intimated that the forest
sanction has been very much delayed and PMGSY-I and II is likely to be
closed. Moreover, habitation connectivity certificate has been collected from
DDC Batote. (Copy enclosed)

Now, it is proposed to submit the proposal to NRIDA for short closure
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